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Bastern District Convocation meeting at

Emsdale, 27th and 28th January, 1891:
Moved by R-v. J, Boydell, of Bracebridge,

seconded by Rev. Rural Dean Lloyd, Huntsville,
that a commitiue ho appointed to prepare a
memorandum expressing the opinion of Con-
vocation concerning the education of the
children of the clergy. Carried unanimouuly.

Report of the Committee referred to above:
"We, the clergy of the Eatern District of

the Missionary Diocese of Algoma, in convoca.
tion assembled, desire to 'ive expression at this
time to Ihe pleasure with which we bave
watobed the development of the movement
inaugurated by the Churchwomen of Canada,
on behalf of the education of our children, and
embrace this opportunity of placing on record
-ur deep sense of the gratitude due to those
friends whose huarts God bas moved to lighten'
the burden of responsibility and anxiety which
the proper education of our children necessarily
entaila.

And, while congratulating the present bene-
fioiaries on the superior advantages thus placed
at their disposal, we would assure those friends
who have affrded such educational facilities
that their efforts are duly appreciated, as meet-
ing a long flit want arising out of our limited
resources, and isolated pisition, and beartily
wulcome this new departure in the Missionary
'work of the Canadian Church.

And, in conclusion, assure such friends that
among ail the forms in which aid ean bu given
to the Missionaries of Algoma, whether for the
building of churches, the eruotion of parsonages,
or the payment of stipends, none could be more
gratetui to our feelings or more gladdening to
our hearts, than the efforts now being made in
beh If of the child en whom God bas given u.

And further, we pray that by the bles&ag
of the Almighty such educational work may
become a permanent branch of the Missionary
effort of the Women's Auxiliary.

Committee :-Revs. G. H. Gaviler, Parry
Sonnd; Arthur H. Alîman, Port Sydney; W.
T. Noble, Gravenhuret.

BAST LONDON AND THE SÀL VA TION
ARMY.

"Urbanus," writing in the Beho on this
subject, says :-"East London was the birth-
place of the Salvation Army. I well recollect
Mr. Booth s'arting bis mission thore in 1865,
Now let us see what impression the Army bas
made in East London in five-and-twenty years.
Take the Tower Hamlete, in the oentre of
which Mr- Booth first planted bis fiag. These
include Bo w, Limehouse, Mile End, Poplar, St.
George's-in the-East, Stepney and Whitechapel,
which togother have a population ôf nearly
half a million. According to the 'Protestant
Disrenters' Almanac for 1891,' the Army has
one meeting place in Stepney, one in Lime
house, and one in Poplar. That is ail. Taking
Lond. n over the border, there is meeting
places at Canning Town, Plaistow, Stratford,
Leyton, and Barking. In the great parish of
Bethnalgreen the army occupies one railway
arch. ln Shoreditch, another great East End
parish, it has one meeting place, in a mews.
In hackney, a still larger parish, buside the
Clapton Homes, it bas three meeting places.
01 course, these are ordinary meeting places of
the Army, and are exclusive of its ahelters and
homes for fallen women. The testimony of
many East End clergymen and Nonconformist
ministeis that the Army was a ailuire in the
East End only confirmed my own observations
as an East Ender, bred and born; but I was
really astonisbed to find how complote the
failure had been. Whiteochapel Church would
take ail the Tower Hamlets Salvationits and
leave room to spare."

THE NEW AROHBISHOF OF YORK.

The Q.een bas approved the nomination of
the Lord Bishop of Peterborougli ta the Arch-
bishoprie of York.

William Connor Magee, a son of an Irish
clergyman, was born at Cork in 1821, and
having beu at a school at Kilkenny entered
the 'University of Dahlin as a student at the
early age of thirteen. Mr. Magce carried off a
scholarship in 1838 and Archbishop King's
Divinity Prize. While at college he distinguish-
ed himself by bis brilliant speeches at the
debates of the College Historical Society, thus
giving early evidence of his oratorical powers.
He took bis B. A. degree in 1842, his M A. and
B D. twelve years later, and his D. D. in
1860.

In 1844 Mr Magee was admitted to the
diaconate by the Biehop of Chester, Dr.
Sumner, for Arcbbishop Whately, bis title
being to St. Thomas's, Dublin, and h vas
advanced to the priesthood by the Bishop of
Tasm.

l 1817 Mr. Magea baname curate of St
Saviour's Bath, and in 1851 minister of the
Octagon Chape], Bath. At that time ho was a
great Evangelical, and his fame as a pulpit
orator drew vaut congregations, while his
sermons were extensively published, both in
the prose and in more enduring forma. Lord
Auckland, Bishop of Bath and Wells, made him
a prebendary of Wells, and on the first forma-
tion of the Liberation Society Mr. Mages put
forth a very telling statement as to wha, the
Church ci England was doing in the way of
voluntary efforts. His momory is still affee-
tionately cherished at Bath. lu 1856 ho was
appoiuted Ministur cf Qiiobue Chape[, famous
for its great preachers, aud h elootrifiud thu
London world with hie eloquencu. Thirty
years ago ho returned to Ireland as rootor and
vicar of Enniskillen, and precentor of Clogher.
In 1864 he was appointed Dean of Cork by the
Earl ot Carlisle, and it is a singular circum.
stance that ho made bis first grest impression
op English folk as a speaker-in contradiatine
tion to a preacher-at York. Ho had taken
part in the second Church Congress at Oxford,
and at that held at York in 1865 the Bishop of
Oxford, Dr. Wilberforco, said to the writer of
those lines, "we have hrd the most marvellous
speeches from three deans-Cork, Emly, and
another-who must bo Biehops." The pre-
diotion was verified. Dr. Mages being appointed
te the English, Dr. Alexander to the Irish, and
Dr. Douglas to the Indian Bench. As Dean of
the Chapela Royal in Ireland ho came mnch
under the notice of the Dake of Aberoorn, and
bis sermon at the opening of the Churh Can-
grees at Dublin, in 18.68, no doubt obtained him,
bis bishopria. Mr. Walpole, thon Horae Socre
tnry, was prosent. and wrote to Mr. Disraeli
that he author of the brilliant sermon, "' hey
beckond to their partners in the other sbip,"
&c., must bave an Eoglish se. Whon the
Bishop was appointed Le sucoeed Dr. Jeune
twhose talented son, the well-known Q. t., h
bas recently made his Chancellor) the country
was agitated arom one end to the othar on the
question of the disestablishment of the Irish
(Jhurch, His maiden speech in the Huse of
Lords was probably the greatest effort of bis
life, and though ho spoke with the fixed con-
viction that disestablishment could not b
warded off, bis eloquenca roused the enibusiasm
of the Upper House-no easy thing to accom-
plish-to fover height.

The Bishop's subsequenthistory bas been one
of great speeches and sermons of extraordina a y
power. He bas not been a sp.-cially auccesafal
diocesan administrator, and not been veîy
partial to his cathodral city ; but what waa
known as the Sleepy Diocse bas woke up
under the presidency of so listinguiened a
chief, and both clergy and latty have bean

prend of a Bishop who in London drawing-
rooms and clubs bas been eagerly sought after,
and is admitted to be the best speaker in the
House of Lord . He has done an immense
work in Church building, and he was a most
succeseful president of the Church Congress,
when for the first tima an address of woloomu
was presented by N>nonfnrmist minister.
Recently bis presidency of the House of Lords
Committee on Child Insurance still further
iilustrated bis voudorful buiuoei osp-acltieR,
The Biehop had thu courage cf bis cavictions,
and never feared to speak out. His famons
maying as to a frue boing preferable to a sober
England will rueur te everyone, while hu pro.
tested vehomently, at a luncheon following the
laying the atone of the new works at Peter-
borough Cathedral many yuars ago, against
the idea of asking for a Parliamentary grant
tor any catbedral restoration, vhn less far-
sighted people were making that sugLestion.
Under a cold and somewbat repulsive manner
he had a kind heart, and one day an incumbent
within walking distance of the Palace at Peter-
borough, who was in very dulicate healtb, was
astonished at the Bishop walking into the
vestry as the ball was about te stop, and say-
ing, 'shall I preach for you te day V" It is
needless to dwell on the B shon's unrivalled
powers of humor xit and sarcasu, Certainly
he dôes not fall into the catagory of those
Bishops of whom Archdeacon Farrar bas said
that thuir names would be forgotten soma weeks
after their death. Of late years ho has had the
assistance of a Coadjator Bitbnp, who bas re-
lieved him of much routine dnty.-Church
Review.

BISHOP WALKER'S CAR CATHgDRAL.

The Bishop o North Dakota has held services
in bis car at Sewell, Aberorombie, Christine
Sheldon, Lisbon, LaMoure, Oakes, Grand
Rapide, .amestown, Fargo, Oriska, Tower City
and Daven port in hie diocuse.

Ât every point except three thu car was
crowded. In some instances people were un.
able to gain entrance. As many as ninety two

persons have boen present at a service. The
sing«ng bas been hearty and the response
strong. In some places two services were hold.
Invariably the second was more largoly at.
tended than the first. In several cases the
number of persons present was equai to the
entire population of the town and half as many
more as those resident within it. Railroad
men have been present in greater or larger
force at every one of the services hold.

Many persons bave attended who have not
been at any kind of worship for many a year,
who duliberatoly stay away threfrom.

In several places mon have remained after
the service or come to the Bi4hop daring the
day when anchored on the side track to talk
on the subject of thoir soule and duty. This
bas been one of the most satisfactory featuros
of this work.

Some people have come to tho B s )p and
thanked him with fiowing tears fur the priv.
iloges thns brought to them.

At every place t-ere was an urgent request
for services in the car as aoon as possible again.

One infant has beun baptized in thu car.
The enthusism and interest at overy place

but two have exceeded the Bishop's most ardent
expoctations. He personally takes care of the
car, sweeps it out, lights the lamp, and pre-
pares them for use, bauilds the ire and keeps it
alight, makes his own bed, arranges the chairs
in order for each service. This arises fro n the
aet that at some points there are nomt many

people living in the neighbrhood of the depot'
and as a raie those who do, have their whole
time ocupied in caring for their daily daties.
Tne Bishop bas been compolied to play the
organ himaelf at one half the services held by
him.-North Dakota Churchmaa.
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